



NOR EL ISLAM BENZEGHLI

MASTER & STATE ENGINEER IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

Cybersecurity | Machine Learning | Fullstack
Engineer

CONTACT

 +33 744408461

 me@bondbenz.xyz

 [bondbenz](#)

 [bondbenz](#)

 [bondbenz.xyz](#)

EDUCATION

COMPUTER SCIENCE

University of Paris Nord Sorbonne

09/2023

France, Paris

COMPUTER SCIENCE

Higher School of Computer Science

09/2016 - 09/2021

Algeria, Sidi Bel Abbès

DEGREES

- Master Computer Science
- State Engineer Computer Science : Computer Systems Engineering

SUMMARY

I am a software engineer, cybersecurity enthusiast and machine learning engineer with 7 years of experience in developing services in a variety of domains and tech stacks. My strongest skills are Algorithms, Artificial Intelligence, Software Engineering, Solution architect, and working with Cloud, Networking, Blockchain (WEB3), and Linux administration. I'm qualified to study projects and find the optimum architecture for the specified system and solutions for rapid scaling. In addition, I learn quickly to adapt to new environments, one more thing everything I mentioned should be secured. Also I am known as BONDBENZ (**Check Google**).

EXPERIENCE

GROWVALLEY- VENTURE STUDIO

05/2022 - 10/2022, Remote UAE, Dubai

Venture Developer

RIVERDONE DIGITAL - SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT

03/2022 - Present, Remote United Kingdom, London

Machine Learning Engineer

MAYKIHA - SMART FUNDRAISING SOLUTION

01/2021 - Present, Remote, Algiers, Algeria

Chief Technology Officer

CROUD - DIGITAL MARKETING AGENCY

10/2021 - Present, Remote United Kingdom, London

Full Stack Web Developer & Digital Analyst - Freelancer

ESKAPERS IT SOLUTIONS

09/2021 - Present, Digital solution

CEO

CERTIFICATIONS

- [AWS Technical Essentials Day](#)
- [Practical Cyber Threat Intelligence](#)
- Technical SEO
- Keyword Research
- Local SEO
- Hotjar Feedback
- Hotjar Recording Analysis
- Hotjar Heatmaps
- International Conference on Soft Computing and its Engineering Applications (icSoftComp2021)
- ANSEJ Entrepreneurship

TECHNOLOGIES

- Linux
- Cloud
- Security
- Qt, PyQt
- Python
- Arduino
- Automation
- C++
- Django
- Java
- JEE
- SpringBoot
- Raspberry Pi
- Robotics
- Reinforcement
- Azure
- Google Cloud
- AWS
- SQL
- Dart
- Flutter
- Deep Learning
- Android
- PHP
- Machine Learning
- Data Analysis
- Data Mining
- ReactJS
- JQuery
- Bootstrap
- Docker
- Virtualization
- Database
- Automation
- Clustering Network
- Go
- Git
- Tensorflow
- Figma
- NoSQL
- IoT
- Blockchain
- Smart Contracts

LANGUAGES

ARABIC

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

FRENCH

Full Professional Proficiency

ENGLISH

Full Professional Proficiency

RootV

05/2018 - Present, Digital solution

CEO

FREELANCER

2017 - Present

- Pentesting
- Software Engineering
- IT Support

NATIONAL SHIPPING COMPANY

10/2019 - 11/2019, MOSTAGANEM, ALGERIA

FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER (Internship)

CLASSBOX AGENCY

03/2021 - 09/2021, Mostaganem, Algeria

Machine Learning Engineer (Internship)

SKILLS & INTERESTS

- Cybersecurity Red&Blue Team
- Artificial Intelligence
- Blockchain (DeFi, WEB3.0, NFT)
- Software Engineering
- DevOps Engineering
- Solution & Cloud Architect
- Application Development
- Learning
- Innovative Projects
- Invest
- Forex Trading
- COFFEE